

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

Gerald Whitaker,

Defendant.

Criminal No. 13508

FILED

NOV 23 1960

J U D G M E N T

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On t his 23d day of November, 1960, this matter coming on for hearing, the United States of America appearing by Rodney G. Buckles, Assistant United States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma, and the defendant, Gerald Whitaker, appearing not, and his surety, Dale Bryson, appearing by his attorney, Robert Scott, and there being before the court the motion of the United States for judgment on the appearance bond herein, and the court having heard the arguments of counsel and upon consideration thereof finds that said motion should be sustained; said motion having been made and found to be proper under the provisions of Rule 46(f) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, and that judgment herein should be rendered in favor of the plaintiff and against Gerald Whitaker and Dale Bryson.

The court further finds that the forfeiture of the appearance bond of Gerald Whitaker in the amount of \$2,000.00, which was ordered by this court on May 12, 1960, should be amended to the extent that \$1,000.00 of the forfeiture be set aside and the full sum to be forfeited on said bond should be \$1,000.00.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the court that the United States of America have judgment against Gerald Whitaker and Dale Bryson in the amount of \$1,000.00, plus interest at the rate of 6% per annum until paid.

*Royce H. Savage*  
United States District Judge

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

Sidney W. Campbell,

Defendant.

Criminal No. 13532

FILED

NOV 23 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

J U D G M E N T

On this 23rd day of November, 1960, this matter coming on for hearing, and the United States of America appearing by Rodney G. Buckles, Assistant United States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma, and the defendant, Sidney Wayne Campbell, appearing not, and his surety, Dale Bryson, appearing by his attorney, Robert Scott, and there being before the court the motion of the United States for judgment on the appearance bond herein, and the court having heard the arguments of counsel and upon consideration thereof finds that said motion should be sustained; said motion having been made and found to be proper under the provisions of Rule 46(f) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, and that judgment herein should be rendered in favor of the plaintiff and against Sidney Wayne Campbell and Dale Bryson.

The court further finds that the forfeiture of the appearance bond of Sidney Wayne Campbell in the amount of \$500.00, which was ordered by this court on June 28, 1960, should be sustained.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the court that the United States of America have judgment against Sidney Wayne Campbell and Dale Bryson in the amount of \$500.00, plus interest at the rate of 6% per annum until paid.

*Ray H. Savage*  
United States District Judge

# United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

**FILED**

United States of America

v.

Charles Leon Yocum

No. 13,608 - Criminal NOV 28 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 28th day of November, 1960, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

It is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of <sup>3</sup> Guilty

of the offense of Violating Title 18, U.S.C. 1709, in that on or about October 7, 1960 and on or about October 9, 1960, while an employee of the postal service, namely, a mail handler at the Parcel Post Annex of the Tulsa, Oklahoma, Post Office, did wilfully, knowingly and unlawfully embezzle packages bearing metered postage, which packages had come into his possession, intended to be conveyed by mail.

as charged<sup>3</sup> in counts one (1) and two (2), of the information, and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of six months on count one and six months on count two. Confinement in count two shall run concurrently with the sentence in count one.

It is ADJUDGED that the execution of sentence be stayed until December 5, 1960 at 9:00 A.M.

It is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.  
Approved as to form:

*James L. Burton*

/s/ Royce H. Savage

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:  
James L. Burton, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_

(Signed) Noble C. Hood

Clerk

(By) H. N. Scott

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America
v.
Charles Stanley Sanders

No. 13,610 - Criminal

FILED
DEC - 2 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 2nd day of December, 1960 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Irvine E. Ungerman.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U. S. C., Section 2312, in that on or about the 16th day of September, 1960, in the Eastern District of North Carolina, he transported in interstate commerce a motor vehicle, to wit, one 1949 Chevrolet Automobile, being the property of Hughdell Fisher, Verona, North Carolina, from Verona, State of North Carolina, to Brunswick, State of Georgia, he then and there well knowing the same to have been stolen, as charged in Count Number One of the information;

REBUTAL

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U. S. C., Section 5010(b).

XXXXXXXXXXXX

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

James L. Burton
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

A True Copy. Certified this 2nd day of December, 1960

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk (By) Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Jack Leonard Britt

No. 19,610 - Criminal DEC - 2 1960

W. C. HOOD
U. S. District Court

On this 2nd day of December, 1960 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Irvine E. Ungerman.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U. S. C., Section 2312, in that on or about the 16th day of September, 1960, in the Eastern District of North Carolina, he transported in interstate commerce a motor vehicle, to wit, one 1949 Chevrolet Automobile, being the property of Hughdell Fisher, Verona, North Carolina, from Verona, State of North Carolina, to Brunswick, State of Georgia, he then and there well knowing the same to have been stolen, as charged in Count Number One of the information;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U. S. C., Section 5010(b).

[REDACTED]

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

James L. Burton
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Royce H. Savage
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this day of

(Signed) Clerk

(By) Deputy Clerk.

**United States District Court**

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

**Earnest Palmer Brown**

}  
}

No. 13,611 - Criminal

**FILED**

DEC - 2 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this **2nd** day of **December**, 19**60**, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and **by counsel, Robert B. Copeland.**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of **guilty**

of the offenses of **having violated Title 26, USC Sections 5179(a), 5601(a)(1), 5173, 5601(a)(4), 5601(a)(7), 5205(a)(2) and 5604(a)(1), in that on or about October 28, 1960, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, he did unlawfully possess a still and distilling apparatus; carried on the business of a distiller without having given bond as required by law; did make and ferment mash fit for distillation on premises other than a distillery duly authorized by law; and did possess one-half (1/2) gallon of non-taxpaid distilled spirits, as charged in Counts number One, Two, Three and Four of the information; ~~xxxxxxx~~** and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that **the defendant is hereby placed on probation on each count for a period of Eighteen (18) Months from this date.**

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

1st James L. Burton  
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

1st Roy A. Savage  
United States District Judge.

.....  
Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this ..... day of ....., 19.....

(Signed) ..... (By) .....  
Clerk. Deputy Clerk.

FILED ✓

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

DEC -9 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD *NCH*  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

Haskell Jones,

Defendant.

Criminal No. 13564

ORDER MODIFYING SENTENCE

On this 9th day of December, 1960, this cause coming on to be heard before me, the undersigned Judge of the District Court of the United States for the Northern District of Oklahoma, upon the application of the defendant, Haskell Jones, for a modification of the judgment and sentence pronounced against him on October 19, 1960 at which time the beginning of serving of said sentence was deferred until November 9, 1960, and the Court on this date for good cause shown finds that said sentence should be modified from six (6) months' imprisonment to thirty days' imprisonment.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court that the sentence pronounced upon the said Haskell Jones, defendant herein, is hereby modified to a period of thirty (30) days from November 9, 1960, and the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of eighteen (18) months from this date.

*Robert H. Savage*  
U. S. District Judge

FILED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

DEC 16 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )

v. )

Cleo Leo Barrows )

Criminal Case No. 13,074

On the 23rd day of November, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, David Hood.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant had been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated Title 2182, U.S.C., Section 2312, as charged in the Indictment.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant was guilty as charged and convicted.

IT WAS ADJUDGED on the 2nd day of December, 1959, that the defendant be placed on probation for a period of Three (3) Years from that date.

NOW, on this 14th day of December, 1960 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel. The Court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel. And it being shown to the court that the defendant has violated the terms and conditions of said probation,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked and the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for a period of Two (2) Years.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ JAMES L. BURTON  
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE  
Judge

A TRUE COPY: Certified this 14th day of December, 1960.

NOBLE C. HOOD, CLERK

By \_\_\_\_\_  
Deputy

United States District Court  
FOR THE

DEC 16 1960

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.  
Adolph Duane Atkinson

No. 13,603 - Criminal

On this 14th day of December, 1960 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of violating title 18, U.S.C., section 2312, in that on or about November 4, 1960, he did transport in interstate commerce from Cedar Rapids, Iowa, to Bartlesville, Oklahoma, a stolen 1954 Chevrolet Bel-Air, Vehicle No. C 547002555, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen.

as charged in the Information.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Two (2) years

~~It Is Announced that~~

It Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.  
Approved as to form:

/s/ Royce H. Savage

United States District Judge.

~~James L. Burton~~  
The Court recommends commitment to  
James L. Burton, Ass't U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this \_\_\_\_\_ day of December \_\_\_\_\_

(Signed) Noble C. Hood  
Clerk

(By) \_\_\_\_\_  
Deputy Clerk.



United States District Court  
FOR THE

DEC 16 1960

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.

Earl Kenneth Dowty

No. 13,603 - Criminal

On this 14th day of December, 1960 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of violating title 18, U.S.C., section 2312, in that on or about November 4, 1960, he did transport in interstate commerce from Cedar Rapids, Iowa, to Bartlesville, Oklahoma, a stolen 1954 Chevrolet Bel-Air, vehicle No. C 547002555, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen.

as charged in the information, and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Two (2) years

IT IS ADJUDGED that

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.  
Approved as to form:

~~/s/ James L. Burton~~  
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX  
The Court recommends commitment to:  
James L. Burton, Ass't U.S. Atty.

/s/ Royce H. Savage  
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this \_\_\_\_\_ day of December

(Signed) Noble C. Hood  
Clerk

(By) \_\_\_\_\_  
Deputy Clerk.







**FILED****United States District Court**

FOR THE

DEC 16 1960

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Johnny Lewis Mitchell, Jr.

No. 13,612 - Criminal

On this 14th day of December, 1960, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of violating title 18, U.S.C., section 2312, in that on or about November 11, 1960, he did transport in interstate commerce from Bristow, Oklahoma to Cross City, Florida, a stolen 1959 Chevrolet, Identification No. D59K185606, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen

as charged in the information, and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years from this date.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

/s/ James L. Burton  
James L. Burton, Ass't U.S. Atty.

/s/ Royce H. Savage  
United States District Judge.

.....  
Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this ..... day of December....., 1960..

(Signed) Noble C. Hood (By) .....  
Clerk. Deputy Clerk.





## United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Morris Lynn Harris

No. 13,616-Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U.S. District Court

DEC 28 1960

FILED

On this 28th day of December, 19 60, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated title 18, U.S.C., section 1703, in that on or about April 14, 1960, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he did wilfully, knowingly and without authority open a package containing one radio and one billfold mailed by Bennett Brothers, Inc., Chicago 3, Illinois, addressed to Sinclair Oil and Gas Company.

as charged in the information.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is placed on probation for a period of One (1) Year from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

~~/s/ James L. Burton~~  
James L. Burton, Ass't. U.S. Atty.

/s/ Royce H. Savage  
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 28th day of December, 19 60

(Signed) Noble C. Hood (By) Clerk. Deputy Clerk.

## United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

DEC 28 1960

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

David Joe Kopenhagen

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 13,616-Criminal

On this 28th day of December, 1960, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of violating title 18, U.S.C., section 1703, in that on or about April 14, 1960, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he did wilfully, knowingly and without authority open a package containing one radio and one billfold mailed by Bennett Brothers, Inc. Chicago 3, Illinois, addressed to Sinclair Oil and Gas Company.

as charged in the information, and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is placed on probation for a period of One (1) Year from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

/s/ James L. Burton  
James L. Burton, Ass't. U.S. Atty.

/s/ Royce H. Savage  
United States District Judge.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 28th day of December, 1960.

(Signed) Noble C. Hood Clerk. (By) \_\_\_\_\_ Deputy Clerk.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JAN - 5 1961

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )

Vs. )

Lavada A. Johnson )

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 13,585 - Criminal

On the 18th day of October, 1960, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, E. L. Goodwin.

It Was Adjudged that the defendant had been convicted upon her plea of guilty of the offenses of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., section 1702, in that on or about March 8, 1960 and April 8, 1960, she took letters containing State of Oklahoma Aid to Permanently and Totally Disabled checks in the amount of \$32.00 and \$34.00, respectively, addressed to Emma Greer, 2103 E. 3rd Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, from an authorized depository for mail matter before it had been delivered to the person to whom they were directed, and opened the same, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment.

It Was Adjudged that the defendant was guilty as charged and convicted.

It Was Adjudged that the defendant be placed on probation on each of counts One and Two for a period of Eighteen (18) Months from that date.

Now, on this 6th day of January, 1961, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Barry J. Galt. And it being shown to the court that the defendant has violated the terms and conditions of said probation,

It Is Adjudged that the order of probation be revoked and the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count One - One (1) Year.  
Count Two - One (1) Year.

It Is Adjudged that the sentence imposed in Count Two shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Count One.

It Is Ordered that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshall or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

James F. Burton  
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Boyce H. Savage  
JUDGE

A TRUE COPY: Certified this 6th day of January, 1961

NOBLE C. HOOD, CLERK

By [Signature]  
Deputy Clerk







United States District Court  
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Arnold Weldon

No. 13,619- Criminal JAN -6 1961

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 6th day of January, 1961 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel; and having consented in writing to prosecution under the juvenile delinquency act and having been fully apprised of his rights and of the consequences of such consent IT IS ADJUDGED that the ~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~ juvenile became a delinquent by committing the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C.,

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~  
Sections 5031 to 5037, in that on or about December 12, 1960, he transported in interstate commerce from Springfield, Missouri, to Bristow, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1960 Chevrolet, Vehicle Identification No. 01619 S 209897, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen, as charged in the information;

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~  
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~  
IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Eighteen (18) Months.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to Form:

James L. Burton

Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Royce H. Savage  
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_

(Signed) \_\_\_\_\_  
Clerk

(By) \_\_\_\_\_  
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court  
FOR THE  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JAN 13 1961

United States of America

v.

Plaza Circle Club, an  
Oklahoma Corporation

No. 13,635 - Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 13th day of January, 1961 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared ~~in person~~ by counsel, Carl A. Back.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon ~~his~~ <sup>a</sup> plea of Nolo Contendere

of the offense of violating Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5121(a) & 5691 in that on or about November 30, 1960, at 5222 South Quincy Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, the Plaza Circle Club carried on the business of a retail liquor dealer and did wilfully fail to pay the special tax therefor as required by law, as charged in the Indictment;

~~and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be rendered and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown an appeal to the Court,~~

~~it is ordered that the defendant is with reasonable and consistent~~

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Warden, ~~State~~ <sup>United States</sup> Penitentiary for a period of ~~30~~ <sup>60</sup> days and that the defendant pay unto the United States of America a fine in the amount of One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is granted 15 days within which to pay the fine imposed.

~~it is ordered that the Clerk of the Court cause a copy of this judgment and commitment to be sent to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy be sent to the commitment of the defendant.~~

Approved as to form:

*Robert S. Rizley*

Robert S. Rizley, U.S. Atty.

*Royce H. George*

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_

(Signed) \_\_\_\_\_  
Clerk

(By) \_\_\_\_\_  
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court  
FOR THE  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JAN 13 1961

United States of America  
v.  
El Clippo Club, an  
Oklahoma Corporation

No. 13,636 - Criminal  
NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 13th day of January, 1961 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared ~~in person~~ by counsel, Elmore A. Page.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon ~~his~~ plea of <sup>a</sup> Nolo Contendere of the offense of violating Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5121(a) & 5691 in that on or about December 7, 1960, at 1438 East 3rd Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, El Clippo Club carried on the business of a retail liquor dealer and did wilfully fail to pay the special tax therefor as required by law, as charged in the Indictment;

~~and the court having asked the defendant whether he had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,~~

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant ~~is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General of this jurisdiction~~ pay unto the United States of America a fine in the amount of One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is granted 15 days within which to pay the fine imposed.

Approved as to form:  
Robert S. Rizley  
Robert S. Rizley, U.S. Atty.  
Roger H. George  
United States District Judge.

A True Copy. Certified this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_  
(Signed) \_\_\_\_\_ Clerk (By) \_\_\_\_\_ Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court  
FOR THE  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JAN 13 1961

United States of America  
v.  
The Boston Club, an  
Oklahoma Corporation

}

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court  
No. 13,637 - Criminal

On this 13th day of January, 1961 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared ~~xxxxxx~~ by counsel, Elmore A. Page.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon <sup>a</sup>his plea of <sup>2</sup>Nolo Contendere

of the offense of violating Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5121(a) & 5691, in that on or about December 8, 1960, at 704 North Boston Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, The Boston Club carried on the business of a retail liquor dealer and did wilfully fail to pay the special tax therefor as required by law, as charged in the Indictment;

~~xxxxxx~~

~~xxxxxx~~

~~xxxxxx~~

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant ~~xxxxxx~~ must pay into the United States of America a fine in the amount of One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is granted 15 days within which to pay the fine imposed.

~~xxxxxx~~

Approved as to form:

*Robert S. Bizley*  
Robert S. Bizley, U.S. Atty.

*Royce H. Savage*  
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_

(Signed) \_\_\_\_\_  
Clerk

(By) \_\_\_\_\_  
Deputy Clerk.

**United States District Court**  
FOR THE  
**NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA**

**FILED**

United States of America

v.

William Kenneth Knight

No. 13,587 Criminal

JAN 18 1961

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 18th day of January, 1961 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, **S. S. Lawrence.**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of **guilty**

of the offense of **having violated Title 26, U. S. C.,**

**Section 4724(b), in that on or about July 19, 1960, he unlawfully sent or caused to be sent by Railway Express Company from Fargo, North Dakota, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, a package containing a quantity of narcotic drugs,**

**as charged in the Indictment;**

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of<sup>4</sup>

**Eight (8) Years.**

~~IT IS ORDERED~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ ROBERT S. RIZLEY

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

~~The Clerk is hereby committed to:~~  
United States Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 18th day of January, 1961

Clerk.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

**United States District Court**

FOR THE

**NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA**

**FILED**

JAN 18 1961

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

William Leroy Taulman

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 13,621 Criminal

On this 18th day of January, 1961, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Barry J. Galt.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2312, in that on or about October 28, 1960, he transported in interstate commerce from Rochester, New York, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, a stolen 1955 Ford Convertible, Vehicle Identification No. U-5 NC 143 129, he then knowing the automobile to have been stolen,

as charged in the indictment; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) Years from this date, as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section 5010(a).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

/s/ James L. Burton  
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE  
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 18th day of ~~February~~ January, 1961.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk. (By) \_\_\_\_\_ Deputy Clerk.

**United States District Court**

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Paul Wayne Casey

No. 13,623 Criminal

**FILED**

JAN 18 1961

NOBLE C. HOOD  
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this **18th** day of **January**, 1961, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, **Bruce Harlton**.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of **guilty**

of the offense of **having violated Title 18, U.S.C., 1702, in that on or about October 10, 1960, at Claremore, Oklahoma, he took a letter containing two Phillips Petroleum Company credit cards numbered 678 141 231 4, which had been in the custody of a letter or mail carrier, before it had been delivered to Joe Moore, 115 West 4th, Claremore, Oklahoma, the person to whom it was directed, and opened and destroyed same,**

**as charged in the indictment;** and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that **the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) Years from this date, on the condition of repayment of money obtained.**

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

/s/ JAMES L. BURTON  
Ass't. U. S. Atty.

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE  
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this **18th** day of **January**, 19**61**

(Signed) **NOBLE C. HOOD** Clerk. (By) \_\_\_\_\_ Deputy Clerk.